From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20251009 - EIR - Data Supplied
Date: 09 October 2025 13:03:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 19
September 2025:

“In Bentham for the last three months or so, Water Pipe replacements have been
on going.

Please provide the answers to the following questions

I. Please confirm that these works are to replace pipes with pipes that can
withstand external contamination (to confirm what we have been told by a
contractor).

2. What is this Contamination.

3. When did you know about this contamination.

4. Why were no residents or the local council advised of these works previous to
them starting”



Included with this email is our response to your questions:

1. Please confirm that these works are to replace pipes with pipes that can
withstand external contamination (to confirm what we have been told by
a contractor).

The project has targeted the replacement of pipes that are at the end of their
asset lives, which have a high number of structural failures. Our mains
replacement strategy for the 2025-2030 period, across the region, is aimed at
replacing pipes that have burst the most frequently. The works are not to related
to any proposed contamination. All new water mains installed meet the
Regulation 31 (Reg 31), which is a requirement under the Water Supply (Water
Quality) Regulations in England and Wales, managed by the Drinking Water
Inspectorate (DWI).

2. What is this Contamination.

Based on our response to question 1 advising that the mains replacement works
being undertaken in relation to our replacement strategy, we can confirm we hold
no data in relation to this request. As such for the purposes of paragraph 12(4) a
public authority may refuse to disclose information to the extent that (a) it does
not hold that information when an applicant’s request is received.

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


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fsearch%3Fsca_esv%3D6df9598451498e66%26rlz%3D1C1GCEA_enGB1043GB1043%26cs%3D0%26q%3DWater%2BSupply%2B%2528Water%2BQuality%2529%2BRegulations%26sa%3DX%26ved%3D2ahUKEwjm3IGE3fGPAxVGU0EAHXpFBs4QxccNegQIAxAB%26mstk%3DAUtExfBblBpAnDUMfRE2385zydup0NbMLKzDuFm6GM4lexv-P0ncSRSUWOhcNISa5wPXZ1eis09dIBEs-tuc877LpjMyWe7MKdQLnnPLI7Wg-83axuqScSDuuubE4UIUD-HYVeE%26csui%3D3&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C143c235e4e6b4707025d08ddfb804b95%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638943250627748938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kMYoNyXnN0PapTq7r5nUv4pIDs1BLpCwaA37NP9zJQ4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fsearch%3Fsca_esv%3D6df9598451498e66%26rlz%3D1C1GCEA_enGB1043GB1043%26cs%3D0%26q%3DWater%2BSupply%2B%2528Water%2BQuality%2529%2BRegulations%26sa%3DX%26ved%3D2ahUKEwjm3IGE3fGPAxVGU0EAHXpFBs4QxccNegQIAxAB%26mstk%3DAUtExfBblBpAnDUMfRE2385zydup0NbMLKzDuFm6GM4lexv-P0ncSRSUWOhcNISa5wPXZ1eis09dIBEs-tuc877LpjMyWe7MKdQLnnPLI7Wg-83axuqScSDuuubE4UIUD-HYVeE%26csui%3D3&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C143c235e4e6b4707025d08ddfb804b95%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638943250627748938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kMYoNyXnN0PapTq7r5nUv4pIDs1BLpCwaA37NP9zJQ4%3D&reserved=0
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4. Why were no residents or the local council advised of these works
previous to them starting

Letters were sent out ahead of the works, inviting all Bentham residents to a
townhall meeting to discuss any queries, such as these. This was held at Bentham
Town Hall on Thursday 5™ June 2025 with representatives from both Yorkshire
Water and our contract partner in attendance.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk
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